

Message

From: June Too [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8051EDAACF1040FEA3AA2EC81F56BF72-JUNE TOO]
Sent: 2018-03-27 10:33:29 AM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]; Andrew Dow [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6268b334c119488b888395bba8b155d9-Andrew Dow]; John Cannella [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cd667c6d53774dd0a749783bb02ae89d-John Cannel]
Subject: RE: more tweets about AG

PG also blogged. Basically a rehash of the G&M article, but he also links it in the last few paragraphs to the MDM/R and privacy...as in like with financial standards, the IESO may use different standards when protecting people's private info.
<https://parkergallantenergyperspectivesblog.wordpress.com/2018/03/27/ontarios-ieso-electricity-customers-should-be-concerned/>

June Too | Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)

From: June Too
Sent: March 27, 2018 10:29 AM
To: Jordan Penic; Andrew Dow; John Cannella
Subject: more tweets about AG

Hi,
Here are a few more tweets of note since last night.

Tom Adams @tomadamsenergy

9m

.@IESO Tweets has duties/powers 2 set/police rules of Ontario's power market. It's now obvious the IESO keeps phoney accounts for partisan electoral reasons. No reason to trust the IESO's other work. The IESO has to be gutted and rebuilt or absorbed by Min. of Energy. #onpoli

Tom Adams @tomadamsenergy

1h

History proved AG right or understated re. smart meters, conservat'n prog's, power misplanning, OEB/IESO nonindependence, gas scandal, junk renewable gen'n, H1 mismanagem't, 'Fair Hydro' scam. Now Wynne sez AG wrong re. electricity contribution to the deficit. Who's credible?

Lorrie Goldstein @sunlorrie

12h

Dear Ontario Liberal government: When your BEST argument is that a consulting firm & a panel of 'experts' YOU HIRED is more credible when it comes to your 'bogus' accounting practices than the independent, non-partisan Auditor General of Ontario, you've lost the debate. #onpoli

June Too | Advisor, Creative Services | Policy, Engagement, Innovation

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2825
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

